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Dear Special Master Lancaster, 
  
    The parties have met and conferred about the oral argument on the dispositive motions set for 
February 22, 2007.  We would respectfully request your consideration for the hearing to be held in 
Philadelphia.  In addition, the States would like to offer to pay Ms. Mason's travel expenses so that she 
may continue her service as our court reporter at the hearing.  If that is agreeable to you and to her, we 
would propose that she invoice each State for one-half of her expenses along with her normal invoicing 
for the transcripts. 
  
    Thank you for your consideration of these proposals. 
  
    Respectfully submitted, 
  
    David C. Frederick 
    Special Counsel 
    State of Delaware 
  


